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DATE: February 9, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement!
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel pr

RE: Docket No. 041113-TL — Compliance investigation of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
regarding rebate required by Order No. PSC-03-0733-PAA-TL, issued June 19,
2003.

On October 25, 2004, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-04-1037-PAA-TL, made final and effective by Consummating Order (CO) No. PSC-04-
1132-CO-TL, issued on November 16, 2004, in Docket No. 041113-TL. The PAA Order
directed Sprint-Flortda, Incorporated (Sprint) to credit affected customers' accounts with a $25-
per-account rebate plus interest, as required by its Service Guarantee Plan, and to submit a report
within 30 days of the issuance of the CO.

Sprint submitted its final report on December 16, 2004. Staff reviewed the report and
determined that Sparmthas complied with all of the terms of the PAA Order. Therefore, this
docket should be ¢losed administratively.
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